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Antonia Hover

From: Ana Ciereszko <Ana.Ciereszko.90467310@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:02 AM

To: ‘ Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Ana Ciereszko
7550 SW 61st St
Miami, FL. 33143
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From: Terri David <Terri.David.16469437@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Office of Chairman Clark

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

Terri David

404 Harbor Dr S
Venice, FL 34285
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From: Sue Holland <Sue.Holland.16708503@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:18 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: " Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Sue Holland

1855 Lankcashire Ct
Rockledge, FL 32955
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From: Ashley Molozaiy <Ashley.Molozaiy.222192002@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:19 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Ashley Molozaiy

4620 US-1
Grant-valkaria, FL 32949
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From: zory Del Campo <zory.DelCampo.18072778@p2a.co>
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

zory Del Campo
4455 Blossom Ln
Weston, FL. 33331
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From: Teresa Woods <Teresa.Woods.230661002@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
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

Teresa Woods

31251 Wrencrest Dr
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543
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From: Alexandra Meador <Alexandra.Meador.122099764@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:17 AM

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

Alexandra Meador
2900 Florida A1A
Jacksonville, FL 32233
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From: Robin McKay <Robin.McKay.233074902@p2a.co>
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

Robin McKay

1773 58th Cir S

St. Petersburg, FL. 33712
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From: Claudia Mieras <Claudia.Mieras.359130919@p2a.co>
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

Claudia Mieras
29250 US-19
Clearwater, FL 33761
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From: Lynne Cummins <Lynne.Cummins.51791007@p2a.co>
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

Lynne Cummins

46 Ocean Shore Blvd
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
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From: Summer Devlin <Summer.Devlin.231096379@p2a.co>
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

Summer Devlin

330 Kenzel Ct

Merritt Island, FL 32953
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From: marco villaverde <marco.villaverde.74635546@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:16 AM

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

marco villaverde

13459 Lake Turnberry Cir
Orlando, FL. 32828
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From: DIANA MCNAIR <DIANA.MCNAIR.16675870@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:15 AM

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
customers. ‘

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

DIANA MCNAIR

14979 Hawksmoor Run Cir
Orlando, FL 32828
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From: Heidi Taylor <Heidi.Taylor.73159168@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:14 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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
Heidi Taylor
18805 Merry Ln
Lutz, FL 33548
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From: Leslie Simon <Leslie.Simon.232961458@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket. 2020-0000

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
Leslie Simon

701 Retreat Dr
Naples, FL 34110
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From: Alison Boydstun <Alison.Boydstun.337831014@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Alison Boydstun
14004 NW 59 P1
‘Gainesville, FL 32653
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From: Susan Abell <Susan.Abell.45981481@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:13 AM
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
Susan Abell

20 Apache Trail
Naples, FL 34113
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From: John Orcutt <John.Orcutt.275009160@p2a.co>
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
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. -
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

John Orcutt

4665 Pebble Bay S
Vero Beach, FL. 32963
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From: Melanie Lipton <Melanie.Lipton.45275197@p2a.co>
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
Melanie Lipton
8212 Larkspur Cir
Sarasota, FL. 34241
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From: john thomas <john.thomas.233023205@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

john thomas

11338 Alligator St
Punta Gorda, FL 33955
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From: Robert Oberdorf <Robert.Oberdorf.6469276@p2a.co>
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

Robert Oberdorf
78 Ann Lee Ln
Tamarac, FL 33319
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From: Patricia DeLuca <Patricia.DeLuca.232012037@p2a.co>
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

Patricia DeLuca

45 Inlets Blvd
Nokomis, FL 34275
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From: Nancy Coutu <Nancy.Coutu.82670647@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:12 AM

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

Nancy Coutu

2092 Broadmoor Ln
Spring Hill, FL 34606
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From: Cheryl Gaiefsky <Cheryl.Gaiefsky.95679374@p2a.co>
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

Cheryl Gaiefsky

1041 Cross Cut Way
Longwood, FL 32750



Antonia Hover

a

From; Stephanie Haas <Stephanie.Haas.113005884@p2a.co>
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

Stephanie Haas

6424 SW 26 P1
Gainesville, FL 32608
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From: Adam Wendling <Adam.Wendling.150357810@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark .

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
customers. ’

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

Adam Wendling

2103 NW 23rd Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From: Mari Mennel-Bell <Mari.MennelBell.36675436@p2a.co>
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

Mari Mennel-Bell

1524 Bayview Dr

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304
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From: Robert Keim <Robert.Keim.28867441@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:10 AM

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
" As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
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

Robert Keim

1244 Candlelight Blvd
Brooksville, FL. 34601
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From: J.B. Ciesielski <JB.Ciesielski.16232367@p2a.co>
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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,.

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

J.B. Ciesielski
2331 Harrison Dr
Dunedin, FL 34698
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From: Jorge Morros <Jorge.Morros.8510754@p2a.co>
Sent: * Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:09 AM

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

Jorge Morros

2367 NW 161st Ave
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028
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From: Freddie Johnson <Freddie.Johnson.124194162@p2a.co>
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

Freddie Johnson

10805 SW 52nd Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608
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From: Stephen Schreeren <Stephen.Schreeren.74580024@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:08 AM

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
Stephen Schreeren
9020 NE 8th Ave
Miami, FL 33138
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From: Briggid Larson <Briggid.Larson.145165792@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:09 AM

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

Briggid Larson

6237 SW Moore St
Palm City, FL 34990
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From: Robert Eales <Robert.Eales.107691484@p2a.co>
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

Robert Eales

366 Stirrup Key Blvd
Marathon, FL 33050





